A 10458

Message

From: Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com]

Sent: 8/2/2011 8:25:35 AM

To: Cananzi, Max [/O=HORIZON UTILITIES CORPORATION/OU=Hamilton Hydro Inc/cn=Recipients/cn=macananzi]
Subject: Solar Roof Vents

Attachments: International Renewable Energy Products - NP Solar Powered Roof Vent - Retail Package (May 5, 2011).pdf

Max:

It was a pleasure meeting you and your team last week. | promised to send you the information on the solar powered
roof vents and | would be pleased to speak to you CDM folks if you so desire.

| will keep you informed on our Strategic Partnership progress.

Cheers......... Ed

Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road
Collingwood , ON

L9Y 325

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

Fax: 7N5-445.7540

Email
Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information

which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notily the sender and delete the original message and attachments.



